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CULTURAL SERVICES

SUBJECT: BURNABY DISTRICT YOUTH SOCCER ASSOCIATION
~ REQUEST FOR FEE DISCOUNT

PURPOSE: To inform Council of the Parks, Recreation and Culture Commission’s
response to Burnaby District Youth Soccer Association's request for fee
discount.

RECOMMENDATION:

1. THAT this report be received for information.

- REPORT

Council, at the Open Council meeting of 2016 May 30, received a grant application
#16.31. Burnaby District Youth Soccer Association 2016 Provincial "A” Cup Soccer
Tournament, and referred the request to the Parks, Recreation and Culture
Commission.

At its ‘Open’ Meeting of 2016 June 15, the Commission received the attached report
and adopted the four recommendations contazned therein.
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Dave Ellenwood
DIRECTOR PARKS, RECREATION & CULTURAL SERVICES
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Attachment '
Burnaby District Youth Soccer Association — Grant Application {2016.06.20)
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TO: CHAIR AND MEMBERS
PARKS, RECREATION & CULTURE COMMISSION

FROM: DIRECTCOR
PARKS, RECREATION & CULTURAL SERVICES

SUBJECT: BURNABY DISTRICT YOUTH SOCCER ASSOCIATION —~
REQUEST FOR FEE DISCOUNT

RECOMMENDATIONS:
1. THAT the request from the Burnaby District Youth Soccer Association for
a volunteer managed on-site concession and for monetary support for
their tournament 2016, July 7-11 be denied.
2, THAT a copy of this report be sent to the Executive Committee of Council.

3. THAT a copy of this report be forwarded to Council for information.

4, THAT a copy of this report be sent to Ms. Suzana Prpic, Volunteer —
Sponsorship Contact, and Mr. Douglas Ross, Chair, Local Organizing
Committee, Burnaby District Youth Soccer Association.

REPORT

Appearing as correspondence is a letter from Ms. Suzana Prpic, Volunteer —
Sponsorship Contact and Mr. Douglas Ross, Chair, Local Organizing Committee for the
Burnaby District Youth Soccer Association, referred from the Executive Committee of
Council to the Commission. The letter requests consideration for a concession and
monetary support for their 2016 July 07-11 tournament, as well as City of Burnaby
official participation and City of Burnaby memorabilia.

This annual Provincial ‘A’ Cup Tournament brings together teams from all over British
Columbia for high caliber soccer at the U13 to U18 level. Burnaby Lake Sports Complex
- West artificial turf fields have been booked for this tournament, and the preferred fee
for youth tournaments will be charged. The total cost for the tournament is $3,518.35.
Staff will work with the tournament organizers to support this annual event with services.
As the tournament fee covers the staffing and maintenance costs that are required to
support the event, it is recommended that the fee reduction request be denied.
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To: Parks, Recreation & Culture Commission
From:  Director Parks, Recreation & Cuftural Services
Re: BURNABY DISTRICT YOUTH SOCCER

ASSC.
REQUEST FOR FEE DISCOUNT

..............................................................................

Food Services staff have indicated that a second cash register will be installed to
minimize line-ups, and that enhanced food options will be available, as per the request.

The request for memorabilia will be considered by staff who will work with the
tournament organizers.

The contents of this report have been shared with Ms. Suzana Prpic, Volunteer —
Sponsorship Contact and Mr. Douglas Ross, Chair, Local Organizing Committee,
Burnaby District Youth Soccer Association.
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Dave Ellenwood
DIRECTOR PARKS, RECREATION AND CULTURAL SERVICES
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P:fadmin/clerical/adminclerkitk/bumaby district youth soccer.doex
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